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MEMORANDUM

To:      
Program Administrators
From:
Mary Habib
Re:

Authorized Signatures 

Date:
July 1, 2023


The OCM BOCES Business Office needs to have on file the names and signatures for all authorized signors of budgets.  
When authorized individuals sign purchase orders, invoices, and reimbursement claims to pay, it is assumed by the OCM BOCES Business Office that the goods and/or services have been budgeted and are authorized for payment by the Program Supervisor.  Please Note:  A separate signature and date should confirm that the goods and/or services have been received in good condition and when. 
As a member of Administrative Council, you are authorized to sign and approve purchase orders, invoices, and reimbursement claims for payment.  Please print and sign your name below so that we have your information on file.  Return this completed form to Mary Habib.  Thank you for your time.
Printed Name ________________________________   Signature ________________________________
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